COAL CITY
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
MARCH 14, 2018
7:00 p.m.

COAL CITY VILLAGE HALL
515 S. BROADWAY, COAL CITY, ILLINOIS

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of Minutes:  Budget Meeting February 26, 2018
Budget Meeting March 5, 2018
Regular Meeting February 28, 2018

Strategic Planning Session March 1, 2018
Strategic Planning Session  March 8, 2018

. Approval of Warrant List

. Public Comment




6. Approval of Appointment of Village Trustee David Spesia

7. Arbor Day Program Approval

8. Ordinance 18-05

9. Ordinance 18-06

10. Preliminary Ordinance

11. Approval of Purchase

12. Report of Mayor

13. Report of Trustees

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

Report of Village Clerk

Variance Request
727 E. Division Street

J.B. Hudetz, Agent, Nice Ice & Water Ltd.

Granting a Watermain Easement
South Broadway

FY2019 Budget Adoption

Caterpillar Backhoe

S. Beach

T. Bradley
D. Spesia
D. Greggain
R. Bradley
N. Nelson

Report of Village Attorney

Report of Village Engineer

Report of Chief of Police

2017 Annual Report

Report of Village Administrator

Adjourn




MEMO
TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 14, 2018

RE: VARIANCE FOR THE TWICE THE ICE KIOSK AT 727 E. DIVISION

The owner of the Twice the Ice Distribution Kiosk, Joe Hudetz, had formerly requested a
conditional use to operate the Ice Kiosk within the Subway Parking lot. Due to the feedback of
the Planning & Zoning Board, Mr. Hudetz has found a different location for this use at 727 E.
Division (next to what was the old Sprint store next to the Shell Gas Station on the south side of
Route 113).

Not much has changed for his concept. However, the different location was one that would Iend
itself to allow Mr. Hudetz to install the Ice Kiosk as designed without much alteration. Due to
the location being zoned industrial, the construction of the kiosk does not really meet the design
guidelines. A Design Review Meeting was convened in order to communicate which variances
from the Design Guidelines were required for the facility to be installed within the side yard to
the existing building at 727 E. Division.

The Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the petition and unanimously approved its location and
use as presented. No one aside from the petitioner’s agent appeared at the public hearing to
speak regarding the petition.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Granting a Variance to the Industrial Design Guidelines for the
placement of a Twice the Tce Distribution Kiosk at 727 E. Division.

wfritz\planning and zoning board\, Ordinance Recommendation for Design Guidelines Variance at 727 East Division




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE REGARDING
INDUSTRIAL DESIGN GUIDELINES AT 727 EAST DIVISION

TERRY HALLIDAY, President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
NEAL NELSON
DAVID SPESIA
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City
on ‘ ,2018

Mifritz\planning and zoning\ Ordinance for 727 East Division allowing the Nice Ice and Water fce Disiribution Kiosk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE REGARDING
INDUSTRIAL DESIGN GUIDELINES AT 727 EAST DIVISION

WHEREAS, an application for variances from Section 156-53 of the Village of Coal City
Zoning Code (“Zoning Code”) was filed by property owner George McCoy (“applicant”) on January
22,2018 for a variance to allow the placement of an ice distribution kiosk within the side yard; and

WHEREAS, Section 156-53 requires new Industrial Zone uses to adhere to certain design
guidEleines; and

WHEREAS, previously the agent for the petitioner had provided a similar petition at a
different address known as Case Number ZA-285, which had been filed on August 16,2017 and later
abandoned in favor of the petition which is the subject of this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was noticed and duly held on March 5, 2018; subsequent to the
public hearing, the Zoning Board of Appeals positively recommended to the Board of Trustees the
petition; and

WHEREAS, Section 156-250 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City
belicve it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and
made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees find as follows concerning the
Variance for 727 E. Division:

A. Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. The property is an underutilized
industrial property that has available land for an additional use.

B. Unnecessary Hardship. This variance shall allow the installation of an Ice Kiosk,
which is a permitted use within the district. However, this improvement may be made
without the improvement of an additional structure due to the pre-loaded trailer
mounted kiosks of Twice the Ice, which can provide this good to the Village’s
residents.

Miritz\planning and zoning\ Ordinance for 727 East Division ailowing the Nice Ice and Water e Distribution Kiosk




C. Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. Although this use requires a variance
due to its aesthetic design elements, selling of ice may occur and is permitted within
this industrial property.

D. Necessary for Use of the Property. In order to host the Ice Kiosk at this property,
the variance has been requested to accommodate this new vendor and an agreed upon
lease.

E. Minimum Variance Recommended. The petitioner has requested a variance to
allow the utilization of this pre-ordered trailer rather than be required sell from the
existing structure.

Section 3. Description of the Property. The property is located at 727 E. Division in the
Village of Coal City within an I-1 District and legally described as follows:

Coal Branch Junction, Lots 1 through 4 of Block 30, Section 35-33-8

Section 4. Public Hearing. A public hearing was advertised on July 27,2016 in the Coal
City Courant and held by the Zoning Board of Appeals on March 5, 2018, at which time the Board
recommended the petition for approval by the Board of Trustees.

Section 5. Variances. The variations requested in the January 22, 2018 Variance
Application to Section 156-53 of the Zoning Code is outlined herein as follows:

A. A variance from the requirements of Section 156-53 was reviewed by a Design
Review Committee compliant with the industrial design guidelines requirement
contained within Section 156.53.

B. The Design Review Committee found the Guidelines of the Village Code to apply.
However, due to the petitioner’s request, the variance stated below shall be provided.

a. Most of the Guidelines provided within Section 1: Site Planning do not apply
to this use because it shall be provided onsite as an additional use at this
industrial property and shall not have a footprint that exceeds 12,00 square feet.

i. The petitioner shall receive a variance from the requirements
regarding refuse areas stated in section 1(D) of the Industrial Guidelines.
Refuse service shall be required at the property through the utilization of
a waste barrel without any additional screening; the petitioner shall be
relied upon to regularly service the unit so as not to cause a nuisance.

b. Inasmuch as Section 2: Vehicular Circulation & Parking requires

improvements from its current state, the petitioner is granted a variance from
these standards without additional improvement.

M#itz\planning and zoning\ Ordinance for 727 East Division allowing the Nice Ice and Water Ice Distribution Kiosk



c. It has been determined the petitioner complies with the standards set forth
within Section 3: Architectural Design due to the design of the Ice Kiosk
provided within the application except for Section 3.5(C).

i. The petitioner shall receive a variance from the requirements
regarding the installation of a band of durable materials (set forth in
Section 3.5(c)); the petitioner shall be relied upon to install bollards
surrounding the kiosk to ensure the unit is safe from vehicular collision.

d. Inasmuch as Section 4: Landscape Design requires improvements from its
current state, the petitioner is granted a variance from these standards without
additional improvement. '

e. Those standards set froth within Section 5: Fencés & Walls were reviewed
and do not apply to the land use plan submitted within this petition.

C. The development shall be compliant with those standards set forth within Sections 6:
Sign Design & 7: Exterior Site Lighting.

Section 6. Conditions. The variances granted hetein are contingent and subject to the
following conditions:

A, Certain improvements, which had been included within the proposal, which were 1.)
the Ice distribution kiosk shall be surrounded by bollards; 2.) the electrical
connection to receive necessary power shall be run underground; and 3.) proper
connection of any stormwater runoff shall be completed.

B. The newly constructed ice kiosk shall follow as presented within the material
submitted and according to the presentation fo the Planning & Zoning Board Meeting
of March 5, 2018,

Section 7. Severability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitted by law.

Section 8. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall affect any
rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
effective date of this ordinance.

Mftitziplanning and zoningy Ordinance for 727 East Division allowing the Nice Ice and Water Ire Distribution Kiosk




AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE REGARDING INDUSTRIAL
DISIGN GUIDELINES AT 727 EAST DIVISION

Section 9. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of , 2018, at Coal City,
Grundy and Will Counties, Iilinois.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk

Mfritz\pianning and zoning} Ordinance for 727 East Division allowing the Nice Ice and Water I'ca Distribution Kiesk




COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

3 L
Owners name or beneficiary of land trust: G“%f’ 3(2 m Cﬂ’\/

Address: 79—7 2. B@\} I >ig™ Phone number:
ool L .
Owner repCrEsented by: Self X Altormey
Contract purchaser /U,:w Tae f/@a:(’e“r Other agent
Agents name TB < JLbLLC{’L Phone number; (.30 ~2F >~ 2 5 >
Address: P@ Lo 4l wrln«und\-(mﬂ, ] - G@‘/‘f/
{ ~_ ) '. _ 5 / _:Z)’ /
Existing zoning: ,l } Use of surrounding properties: North>~ 7 South

East ( }'v% West Q"‘i_

‘ e o
%. What zoning change or variance: (specify) = & / /'/57 ¢ Lf/l{"" o L{ﬁ"]
[Lses L as o <Crg paed  aesti freaf {j w it Stone. @0

grovrel [eve]

T

Z(Toallowwhatuseide ¢ de—e\rk\B:sL qu jX 16 ’> éa,a-')‘ aL,.Z) Mg_;:/i
% :o/,ﬂdxme ﬁv»eiﬂbmclé—érm bi\)léw 54’

Tax number of subject property: O9 G 3 20| 0o le

Common address of property: " 3.7 = \\ Wit Sk
Parcel dimensions:/&“{')(; Z?Q \( /qgg X’ 55/  Lotarea {sq. ft.) 2 ] 4%7

'
Street frontage DiA

Legal deseription

"Beginning at a point where the south line of Division St. is intersected by the North and South center line of
Section 2, Township 32 North, Range 8 East of the 3rd Principal Meridian, run thence South along the North
and South center line of said section 2, a distance of 150 feet, run thence with a right angle to the left Fast a
distance of 197 feet, to a point on the Northwesterly right of way line of the Gulf Mobile & Ohio Railroad
Company, being parallel o and 100" distant northwesterly from a line drawn midway between the north and
south main tracks of said railroad, thence in a northeasterly direction along said right-of-way a distance of 190"
to a point in the south line of Division St., to the point of beginning in Grundy County, Ilinois."




Tn addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter II, sections A through F available for review at the Village

Clerks office. Also attached to the application are tables 1, 2 and 3 for the applicant’s reference.

***#***#***#**.****46**#*2:*43************:i:=1=***%***-*EU'F****#’"ﬁ-’***********$*$*’F****#*r“‘r******%:
1, (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papess or plans

submitted hefewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

1) L i
:S &s @ﬁ? kA «L&m\i&e {'Z/ , being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says,

Applicant’s Name

that all of the above statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are

true.

\’Q ~ Subscribed and sworn before me on this A~ % Seen 201 %
Jm,eﬁﬂ)/?% r‘ézr)f/; 4 Z‘_I Pt

SEAL”

4
L
Notary Public (Sea LANMNOFFSINGER b S1gnature of Owner
NOTARY PUBL{C TE OF ILLINCIS '

EEEEEEL RS T ﬁggmmgymm&‘:ﬂLzé‘Zﬁ;& ok sk ko ook seofeokoskofoiok deokok deabok b dopsiokiob Rk b skok ook

You may attach additional pages, if needed, to support the documentation of application.

Please note the number of pages attached.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Case number ,Z ﬁ s o ? / Location of hearing

Filing date [-odd -/ F Village Hall
Hearing date j -G/ O[D 515 South Broadway
Filing fee $ (D= Coal City, 1llinois

Hearing tizne Zﬁ hls




Findings of Fact. The Zoning Board of Appeals find as follows concerning the Variance for 727

E. Division:

1.

Special Circamstances Not Found Elsewhere. The property is an underutilized
industrial property that has available land for an additional use.

Unnecessary Hardship. This variance shall allow the installation of an Ice Kiosk, which
is a permitted use within the district. However, this improvement may be made without
the improvement of an additional structure due to the pre-loaded frailer mounted kiosks
of Twice the Ice, which can provide this good to the Village’s residents.

Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. Although this use requires a variance due
to its aesthetic design elements, selling of ice may occur and is permitted within this
industrial property. '

Necessary for Use of the Property. In order to host the Ice Kiosk at this property, the
variance has been requested to accommodate this new vendor and an agreed upon lease.

Minimum Variance Recommended. The petitioner has requested a variance to allow
the utilization of this pre-ordered trailer rather than be required sell from the existing
structure. '

Ordinance Variance Recommendations.

Variances. The variances necessary for the operation of this retail location is granted as
follows: '
A. The petition filed by George McCoy, owner of the property at 727 E. Division, was

reviewed by a Design Review Committee compliant with the industrial design
guidelines requirement contained within Section 156.53.

B. The Design Review Committee found the Guidelines of the Village Code to apply.

However, due to the petitioner’s request, the variance stated below shall be provided.

a. Most of the Guidelines provided within Section 1: Site Planning do not apply
to this use because it shall be provided onsite as an additional use at this
industrial property and shall not have a footprint that exceeds 12,00 square feet.

i. The petitioner shall receive a variance from the requirements regarding
refuse areas stated in section 1(D) of the Industrial Guidelines. Refuse
service shall be required at the property through the utilization of a
waste barrel without any additional screening; the petitioner shall be
relied upon to regularly service the unit so as not to cause a nuisance.

b. Inasmuch as Section 2: Vehicular Circulation & Parking requires improvements
from its current state, the petitioner is granted a variance from these standards

without additional improvement.

¢. It has been determined the petitioner complies with the standards set forth

Mfritz\planning and zoning board\, 3-5-18 Cover Memo




within Section 3: Architectural Design due to the design of the Ice Kiosk
provided within the application except for Section 3.5(C).

i. The petitioner shall receive a variance from the requirements regarding
the installation of a band of durable materials (set forth in Section
3.5(c)); the petitioner shall be relied upon to install bollards surrounding
the kiosk to ensure the unit is safe from vehicular collision.

d. Tnasmuch as Section 4: Landscape Design requites improvements from its
current state, the petitioner is granted a variance from these standards without

additional improvement.

e. Those standards set froth within Section 5: Fences & Walls were reviewed and
do not apply to the land use plan submitted within this petition. '

f. The development shall be compliant with those standards set forth within
Sections 6: Sign Design & 7: Exterior Site Lighting.

Mfritz\planning and zoning board\, 3-5-18 Cover Memo




e p—————




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: March 14, 2018

RE: RECORDING AN EASEMENT FOR
THE FUTURE WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENT ALONG S. BROADWAY

Hoffman Transportation is in need of a new path fo run water main to provide the necessary fire
suppression for its new industrial building on the north side of Reed Road. This new path shall
run water main from the South Water Tower on the west side of Broadway, the south side of
Reed Road, prior to running back northward beneath Reed onto the Hoffman property prior to
the ditch near Hoff man Transportation.

Since the Village possesses the property upon which the South Water Tower has been
constructed, the attached utility easement shall record a place in which the main is to be
constructed and permanently reside. A maintenance easement is recorded to the middle of the
road to allow Public Works to access and maintain this new improvement if it should be
necessary in the future. The rest of the easements for the other four property owners convey
similar rights.

This improvement is currently being considered by the IEPA and is expected to begin
construction as soon as April. Gaining concurrence and recording of these agreements is
required prior to any constroction taking place.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Providing an easement for the placement and maintenance of
water main along S. Broadway.

Mfritz\development, commerclal plus\Hoffman\Water Main Easement Adoptlon Recommendlation for S Broadway




ORDINANCENO.
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A WATERMAIN EASEMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City (hereinafter, “the Village™) is an lilinois municipal
corporation organized and operated under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

'WHEREAS, the Village is a non-home rule municipality and, as such, may exercise
delegated statutory and Constitutional powers and such powers as are necessarily implied
therefrom; and

WHEREAS, Section 11-76-1 of the Municipal Code grants the Village the power to
convey interests in real property when, in the opinion of the corporate authorities, the real estate
is no longer necessary, appropriate, required for the use of, profitable to, or for the best interests
of the Village;

WHEREAS, necessarily included within such authority is the power to grant easements
for the construction, operation and maintenance of facilities upon, under or across any property
of the Village for watermains and other essential utility facilities, subject to such terms and
conditions as may be determined by the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Hoffman Property Holding,. L.L.C. (“Developer”) have
negotiated a non-exclusive public utility watermain easement agreement for the placement,
construction, operation and maintenance of a potable water line (cumulativeiy, the “Watermain™)
on certain Village real property legally described and depicted in the exhibits to the Permanent
Public Utility Watermain Easement (the “Watermain Easement”) affixed hereto as Exhibit 1 and
incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities™)

hereby find and determine that the non-exclusive easement property interest in the burdened




premises des.cribed in this Ordinance is no longer necessary, appropriate, required for the use of,
profitable to, or for the best interests of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board has considered the terms and conditions provided in the
attached Watermain Easement and find granting the non-exclusive easement to be in the best

interest of the Village and the residents thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Coal City, Counties of Grundy and Will, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. That the foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated

into and made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

SECTION 2. GRANT OF FASEMENT.

A. The Village hereby grants a non-exclusive utility easement to Developer, upon,
under, and across the burdened property legally described in the attached Watermain
Easement, subject to and in accordance with the terms set forth in the Watermain
Fasement attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated as though fully described
herein.

B. The President and Clerk of the Village of Coal City are authorized to execute and
attest the Watermain Easement and are hereby authorized and directed to do all things
necessary, essential or convenient to carry out and give effect to the purpose and
intent of this Ordinance.

C. All acts and doings of the officials of the Village, past, present and future which
are in conformity with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance, are hereby, in all

respects, ratified, approved, authorized and confirmed.




SECTION 3. RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent

of such conflict.

SECTION 4. SAVING CLAUSE.

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance, which are hereby

declared to be separable.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVENESS.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and

publication in the manner provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of -, 2018, at Coal City,

Grundy and Will Counties, {ilinois.

AYES:
ABSENT:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk




EXHIBIT 1

Watermain Easement

[affixed on following pages]

4844-8347-5807, v. 1




February 14, 2018
PIN: 09-10-400-008
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

15 FOOT PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

A 15 FOOT PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
10, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED A5 FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10;
THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SOUTHEAST
QUARTER Of SAID SECTION 10, A DISTANCE OF 365.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES
13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 49.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
SOUTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01
DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST ALONG A LINE 64.50 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10, A DISTANCE OF 114.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01
DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG A LINE 49.50 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10, A DISTANCE OF 114.00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PERMANENT MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

A PERMANENT MAINTENANCE EASEMENT IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 10,
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE SOUTH 114.00 FEET OF THE EAST 49.50 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 10 TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH,
RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE
SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 110.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUING SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.63 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.63 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL IN BRACEVILLE TOWNSHIP, GRUNDY
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

20 FOOT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT




A 20 EOOT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
10, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE WEST 20.00 FEET OF THE EAST 84.50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 114.00 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PARCEL:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 10 TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH,
RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE
SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 110,00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUING SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.63 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 255.63 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL IN BRACEVILLE TOWNSHIP, GRUNDY
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.




— o — ___.7————
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 10-32-8

5!
LINE EA
o A

—_
-—

—_—

PJANis 09-10-400-008
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

PROPOSED TEMPORARY
20’ CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

PROPOSED PERMAMENT
15" PUBLIC UTILIY
EASEMENT

P.L.N.
EXHIBIT 0810-400-008
PUBLIC UTILITY WATERMAIN EASEMENT
FLEEy
& TR
71011Y o
N ,\ -
S 101 s
POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
NORTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARYER
OF SECTION §0-32-B
|
|
|
|
- P )
N - o
E;E'o P _ﬂ )
- B § w ~&
L GE
S5 2n
”““I%?é?li B8 g

17

365.62°
AST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 174 CF

THE SCUTHEAST

\,

[—~— PROPOSED PERMANENT
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON NAD&3 P A 4 _ PROPOSED PERMAMENT
ILLINOIS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE BEGINNING AL T MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(2011 ADJUSTMENTS AND MAVDEB (GETOD 12B) UTILIZING [,7/7,/7. = PROPOSED PERMANENT PUBLIC

GNSS EQUIPMENT AND TopNETIve RTK NETWORK. 4 ® UTILITY EASEMENT
N % CONSULTING ENGINEERS 132!’\1'19
4/2018
g SITE DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERS
g LAND SURVEYORS Jggf}No:
¢]
e 224% N, Liberty Street R =
g Morris, llinois 60450 MR | FILENAME:
SCALE: 1" - 60 § Phone: (815) 941-0260 Fox: (815) 941-0263 N | SS85EASE02




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: = March 14,2018
RE: ADOPTION OF FY19 BUDGET

The Village Board adopts its annual budget each year prior to the end of the current year’s fiscal
year, which is April 30®. The Board has been conducting budget Hearings and meeting with
Department Head to determine the expenses and revenues that should be included within the
upcoming year.

A preliminary adopting ordinance has been prepared and a proposed budget shall be available for
public inspection at the front counter at Village Hall. Attached is the Preliminary Ordinance as
well as a narrative as to what can be found in the upcoming FY19 Budget. A budget hearing
should be conducted on April 11, 2018 prior to considering its final adoption.

Recommendation:

Set the FY19 Annual Budget Hearing for the evening of April 11, 2018 and consideration of the
Annual Budget for the same evening.




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER 18 -

ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

TERRY HALLIDAY, Village President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

ROSS BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
NEAL NELSON
DAVE TOGLIATTI
TIM BRADLEY
Village Trustees

Sibudget annval files\FY19\FY19 Adopiing Ordinance




ORDINANCE NO. 18 -

ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City (“Village”) is a non-home rule municipality
operating under the Illinois Municipal Code; and |
WHEREAS, in the Village it is the responsibility of the Budget Officer to complete an
annual budget, in lieu of an annual appropriation ordinance, which the Village Board is required
to adopt before the Fiscal Year to which it applies begins and which fiscal years of the Village
begin May 1% of each calendar year; and
WHEREAS, the purpose of the adoption of a budget is to replace the annual
‘appropriation ordinance with a budget which more truly reflects anticipated receipts and
disbursements of the Village; and
WHEREAS, the budget is required to contain an estimates of revenue available to the
Village for the forthcoming Fiscal Year to which the budget is drafted, together with
recommendations for expendit&res of the Village and all of its departments, commissions and
boards; and, the budget is required to contain actual or estimated revenues and expenditures for
the preceding two (2) Fiscal Years of the Village and shall show the specific fund from which
each anticipated expenditure shall be made; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and provisions of 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1, et seq., and the
Viilage Code, the Annual Budget _fo.r the Village for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 has been duly
presented for approval and adoption; and |
WHEREAS, said Budget is hereby found to be in good order and in form for adoption;

and

S’budget annual files\FY19FY19 Adopting Ordinance




WHEREAS, said Budget was made publicly available for inspection and copying not
less than ten days prior to the date of approval; and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Budget was published in the
Coal City Courant, a newspaper of general circulation within the Village, on April 4, 2018,
which was at least one week prior to the date of said public hearing; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Budget pursuant to statute on April 11,
2018, and all of those members of the public desiring to speak were given the opportunity; and

WHEREAS, adoption of said Budget is in the best interests of the Village of Coal City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Coal City, Counties of Grundy and Will, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: The above-stated recitals are incorporated by this reference.

Section 2:  The Annual Budget for fiscal year 2018/2019 which is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and approved.

Section 3: Within thirty (30) days after the Village enacts its ordinance to adopt its
budget, it is required to file a certified copy of the ordinance and the budget with the County
Clerks of Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, same to be accompanied by an estimate of the
revenues the Village anticipates receiving during the forthcoming Fiscal Year of the Village,
identifying the sources of revenue, with the revenue estimate to be certified by the Village’s
c}ﬁef financial office.

Section 4:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

and approval.

Sibudget annual files\FY I9FY19 Adopting Ordinance




Section 5:  In the event any portion of this Ordinance is found and determined to be

invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken herefrom and the remainder shall be in full force and

effect.
SO ORDAINED this day of April, 2018, at Coal City, Grundy County, linois.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
Terry Halliday, President
Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk

S:Abudget annual files\F Y19\FY 19 Adopting Ordinance




‘04 T§'Z 35DaJouf 0] pauupd sf sainypusdxa

asayy 13sffo 03 sanuanas buipuodsalios ay3 126png STAS Yl Ubyl J2YBIY %84 T ST JUNOWD siyL 332 ‘uoisuad pup ‘sufsusq ‘Uonpsuaduwiod

s yans sasuadxa pajoiffo yay1 pup jauuosiad ayy fo jio sapnpui (126pnq ([p4an0 ayy fo %S59) 68992095 buymyoz 4abpng jpucipiado

ays -28ed Suimojjos ay3 uo papiroad st uojiod syl 98e|jiA 9U3 404 19Spng suoleiadQ [enuue 3y} dn axew yaym ‘saunypusdxa 9s0Y3 SAZIUNNIIS
shem|e pieog o8e(tA YL "Spuny || SSOJDB %4£0°0 10/ T/ TS JO UOHINPal [210] B SBM BJBU}L ‘Sanypuadxe asayl INOYUM "00-8€ wesSoud

uIyM saanlipuadxa [e3ded sy} 03 painguille s; 188png [B101 341 J0 %/T “senitpuadxe [elded BWIN-2U0 01 pale[ad S| 3583109 S 40 uoiiod

28.e] B ‘gTA4 Ul pauue|d 350Y] UeY] SSINLPUIHXS [[RITAO Ul S8 %67 ET S UDIUM ‘EG6'9LEES (8101 saJnuipuadxa TA4 pauued |B101 243 YySnoyyy

-JBaA [EISl) 9yt YSnoayl Aem syl JO %L/ 1B PaLIND30 Apeade

3ABY SJBJSUBI] BU3 4O %400T Ssneonaq saunypuadxe [enjoe ueys Jedie| Suimoys swesdoid sy Jo BWos Ul 51JNS@J Yolym ‘Spew useq aney siajsuesl
198png paNPayas Ijy "BSA |BISY JUBLIND 3U3 YSnolyl 1esA syl Jo %/ / syussaldal AJenuer Jo pus ayL -1e2A s1y1 Jo Adenuer Jo pua syl ysnoayl
saanupuadxs 81ep-03-IeaA 10} UWN|0I B 3pn|oul sainypusdxs wesdold pauueid Buiuleluod s193ysiiom syl ‘Aleululns siyl 01 Uolppe Ul llelep
Ja1e0.3 U] passnastp ale uofieueldxas [euonippe Sulinbal swalt asoyl “JeaA Sujuoeddn 3Y1.10) sasn1puadxe pauueld ay3 Jo AJeWULINS B S| Moj3d

"610Z ‘0€ |udy pu= |{eys pue 8TOT

T AR SUIS2q UDIYM ‘GTAS — JE2A |BIs Sujwoodn ay3 104 saunypuadxe jo uejd 3ujwoddn syl yum Suo|e 198png 8TA4 pus-1e9A 9y} souejeq 0}
12pJ0 Ut ‘1A 3yl SuLInp palinono Jeyl SaUnpuadxs pue SanusAs [BUOINPPE SujziuS030) UONN|0SIY B 40 uonndope syl aanbai [jeys ‘siead Jaylo
SNI[UN “JB3A siy L “pieog ISe([IA BUl WO AJLIOYINE INOULM SIUNOWE 135 PIsiXs 0] JOU senuaAsl pue swedSoad uylm saunlpuadxs 1oy smoje
Sunespng 30 adAL SIYL "JeaA Yoea seanypuadxs pue SanusAal 1SEJ310) 01 10V 192140 198png,, dUl Bujziin 188png [enute s sidope s3ejlIA YL

135ang 3DVTIA 6TAd 4350d0¥d
810T VT Us4en

JOIRLSIVILIPY 28e[|iA
Z44 "1 MIYLIEIN

s9@)SN.] JO pieog ayj pue AepljeH J0ABN

OW3IIN

:3d

3lvd

JNOYd

0L




08g'stv's$ g¥.'920'9% S0V'2L6°9% (Bl A %A1
(992'2) 186'19 0L8'62 GG6'10l

A AN 661°26 19188 L¥EZ6
02989 069'08Y GzZ.L'8ly 00.'208

e TaarAd 171819 L¥L008°L £29'G09'}
gzL'ese’e vel'ees'e 89G°'y..' 065'806°¢
GGL°1ET 108282 £88°692 0ZE'6.C
L16'LGL'E LZ¥'98s'e GR9'v0G'e 0£7'6Z9°
ov8'erLes ¢¥1°168'9$ Lp028°'s$ 689'9,0°9%
(Log'z0g) (z60°01E) (896'808) (9z8'81%)
¥St'290'2 £09°'/%2'2 1916822 STANY A1 A
A AN L1€'691 oLE'8LL 20E'¥61
#9209 £55'69¥ 08¢'8.¥ 906°86%
8¥¥Zys’l £6.'219°'1 120'889°L 8LB'E99'l
¥69'¢86'cS LLL'PGB'ES zZL9'eve'es 06£'6£0'%$
651182 $08°GET 88¢°187 118'1¥e
908'9l £09'G1 69Tl 61221
0.8°¢lLL Z06°669 £67'.69 pge’soL
£08°'20! /E€'0G1 1££°0G1 90¥'8L1L
G/9'G18'L BGL'E6LT 6G/'€61°2 90¥'L9L'2
G8¢'260°1 099°8G69 009°859 112'68L
LA4 LLAL 2LAA 6LAd

viol

as soue(eg pund

syled LL
abeqien 25

JOMBS/ISIEM LG

[B10IqNS

Anoas 0os/duN| ol

TVLOL

uoneziiN %56
ejong

[eleusD L0

sonuaA9yY

syed 0012
afeqies) (00-2S

JameglslepM 00-LS

[Bloidng

Anosg 00g/J4dNl 00-91

YW= 1710

soueusIWEN  L¥-10

SanuUanay 'sn sainypuadxy [puoiipiadQ pasodoid 6TAS

A9 WOy LE-LD
ad te-lo
uipy  L1-10

Sosuodxy




“T4-TO WOJ4 J019BA 3Y3 U0 ueoj 3y} yo Aed

01 13jSUBl) 9TE'GYS B pue TT-TQ Wiy AAS) 23plg @ 193115

40 I9jsuel} 00S‘ZES e '8 ‘suolledo| Suiwwesdoad |enuue
JaY10 WO} SI34Ssuel] Jo s1s1su0d Aj98ie| QcH pund JoySuipund e

"00-8€ 40 1no spafoid

|endes a8.ie| aininy puny 0} paJayles 3q ||Im spunj paje|ad

[ended 924n0s-3[8uls 953yl 4O Aue|y "sanuaA3d Sujwooul

o1 03 Jeak yoea a8ej|iA Y1 Ag pSZI|IIN spuUny |8 US3aMISq
diysuonejal syl smoys ‘spund ||y — HEYD puUoISS 3yl e

‘%L Aq

Suiseatoul age||iA Y1 JO UOIIBN[BA PISSISSE 23 01 3Np 318l

XE1 ||BJSA0 U3 Ul UOIIBIASP YINW INOYUM SWED SINUSASI

u1 @sea.oul SIYL "%7'9 Aq 1ea siy1 pasessoul anuIAAJ pung
|esauas ay1 Jo %igE dn axew yaym ‘spaadoid xe| Apadold e

spund ||V

‘ "TSSYETS A
Suipuads pauue|d paadxa (s}ied ul ainypusdxs soue|eq puny
a8ue| e Suipnjour) swesSoud [euoilesado [[e SSOII. SINUBASI
3yl suwil ainupusdxa [e103 J13Y1 JO %56 3ZI[13N SpUNy 3s3Yl
i 4] ‘onuaaai Alessaoau Ag pauoddns aie swelsold SuipessdQ e

, ‘sainupuadxe 1oddns 01 paAi@dal si ulpuny
; yaIym wody 328png sy3 Jo sped JuaIBHIP 841 JO suoizlodoud ay1
MOYS 01 J2P.0 Ul Papinold uag aAey SHEYD 9saYL “%E Aliesu
“ 0 asealour ue aney 1y 3y3 uo painiaid ‘swesdoud [euonessdo
. 10J SSNUIASI DY} JSASMOH jJed [BLISNPU] S PISIYSIH UIyUM
UOI1ONJISUOD [IE] [BUOIIPPE 01 paie|a) 93e||IA 3y} 10} SSNUSARY

jenden uyum spuny 1uel uiensd Suldadxa J38uo| ou 03 3Np
Suipung weioid SunesadQ ! Ajuewiid ‘@seai09p 28.e| € SeY SPUNS ||B SSOI0B 3NUIASY [[BIA0

pippang Bunuwpibold pav[ay/m




"0TA4 Ul HEels 01 saunjipuadxa Suninbal GTA{ Ul pR10nJ3suod

aq 03 pa12adxa S YIIym 103[01d UOI3INIISUOIRY Aempeolg 'S 3yl

puny Ajjny 01 yo1ew paJdinbas 3y} 0} panes Suraq aJe sie||op asnedaq
00-SE 1| 6TA4 Ut spuny ssa] Suipuads si ([141A] 00-ST) XBL [SNd 010N »

*(000°00TS 40 peaisul) 000‘0ES 18 pepuni suleq

wesdold speded syl pue 1gap spJemol uoinguiuol sy Suluuidaq
pIa1ySiH 01 anp ases.109p dieys e sey (00-8¥) 5994 aJnioniiseiju| e

‘weJtdoud

|eudes e usor_.u,_z, 128pnq sy Suiidope sioul||| 03 Jolid pasanbal usag

pey 1eyi 3sanbay uooniisuo) peodjiey 10dl/030d Y3 4O uoljeulwi]= 3y
031 anp Aja84e| sl uol|iw T'€S JO 95eII3P 810} S Jedh siy | 'spasold puoq
10 sjuess “§°9 ‘spuny pauwWI| YUM SieaA 198png Jusiayip ssoloe Buipuny

Jo syunowe a8ie| puadxa usyo swelSold asayl iesd yoes sainjpuadxa

Jo} pazijiin swetSo.id 2yl o 3[138[0A 1S0W 3y] 3.e s103foad [ende)

*suo11eSIqo 1qap 03 UOIINGLIU0D s p[3UySIH yim Suoje Ara a8pLig
19 199415 M3U 3Y] SPNJoul 8S9Y] "PIPN|OUl 10U U3M SWY 3ul|
J9)SURJL M3U 3} JI %T UBY1 SS9 S| asealul (TT-TQ) S,uolIBASIUIWPY
*92.04 3Y1 SulUI0f SISqUISW MU Z PUE UOIHISUE.} [uuos.tad
03 anp aseasoap wesSo.d [euonessdo Ajuo ayi sey (Tz-T0) dljod o
‘sanuanaJ Jwaad Sulpfing
paseaJoul Yum Suoje awod sasuadxa asayL maln34 Bullnsuod
apisino Suiinbas smalaal Sulp|ing [B12J9WWod/[eLisnpul 98|
3y31 01 anp padadxs asesJoul ue sey (TE-TO) WBWAO[PARQ "WWO) e
‘sasuadxa \d 1O 1USW30]j|e-a4 3yl 03 anp Ajliewid 3se3.10Ul %/ ©
s1.1eaA Jano 1eah 128pnqg syl "Uol[IABd M3U B 104 pIzZIjIin 8 0} spuny
pe1dadxa 0} anp ainypuadxs dduejeq puny adie| e sey (00-TL) SH4ed e

‘saunppuadxa s,Jeah

15B] J9N0 35B3JIUl %EYE B SI SIYL ‘06E6E0YS 2ae sainupuadxa pauue|d
[e101 S JeaA syl ‘sanuaasd Suinoddns 11yl yum 3uoje ase|[IA 3yl JO
saaAojdwa ay3 o |[e Sulujeluod SpuUny 9oyl aie spun4 [euonessdo YL

00-5Tm
00-sem
00-8c =
0o-6E=
00-gv m
0o-8Lm

TT-TO&
1710w
TETOE
Tv-T0@
T-10m
00-9T ~
0015 @
00-zs ™
ooTLm

%00°0L %00°0S %000  %000T 9%00°0T- %00°0€- %000S- 9%00°0L

s19foid jende)

%00°0Z %0005 %Q0DE  %00°0T %00°0T- %00°0€- %00°0S- %00°0L

- sweigoid [euoneiado




; "TO# pund JO 8dUE[eq puny

91 91B1SISA0 0} SINUIASI SWII-UO0 MO|[B UBYL JSYlEd pUnd [BI3UID Y}

01Ul 32Bq 3YSNoiq pue pan@ad Ajsnoiasad s394 ale 3sayL "000°0LS @4
01 pauug|d s] uolINGLIIUOI (00-Z0) UolieIdS1daQ S99 Bulp[ing sJeahsiyl e

‘yoAed ||ny 01 Ja1eau MEIP SUBOT V3| BY} UO 1gap Sululewsl syl

se 9oue[eq B SujujBlUIBW Ul 3SISSE 03 SUOIINGLIU0D paqliasald aJinbaui (00
-/¥ 13 00-9%) swedSoid uonjeidaidaq Jue|d JoMas pue jue|d J81eM 3yl e

"sjuswialinbal yd3| ||e @4e 00-L¥ B ‘00-9F

‘00-L€ ‘00-9¢ ‘8" “esodund s|3uls Aj38.e| 3Je pue painquile Jouuosizsd ou
aney Aayl asnedaq Apeais Alaa ale swetsod asayL 'sesuadxa [euoliessdo
Y1IM 1SISSE 03 pund |BJ9USD 8yl 01>08q paliajsuel] 8¢ 01 SIB[|Op JO junowe
ue Suipnjoul Emv:n s Jead yoes 01 anp slusWaJinbal asayl ulyum papnjaul
S| pun4 uoilesaidaq sas4 Sulp|ing syl "swial 1uswAedal paquasaid

01 SulpJodoe papuadxe 3q isnw jey) sweiSoid 3soys a.e suoned|qo

"eaJE 3y} Ul |BI2J3WWOD [euolSal 81epOWWOdde 0} eLSg
1O 15B2 USISap [eIJaWWOD & Sulleasd 0} pale[al s394 [euoissajold

apnjoul sanypuadxa ([41L] 00-07) BuDUBULY JUSWSIOU] XBL e

-1ueld Juswiessl Alelues syl Sulpuaixa
10 sueaw 3saq ayz 01 se sjesododd SunaauiBus 104 d4Y ue a33|dwod
01 000°0¥$ J0 a4nipuadxa ayi sspnjoul (00-€€) pedw|Jamas Auejues e

‘1edw|

Jamas AJelIUBS UIYM S5eS10Ul %008 UE S| 1JBYD 3U1 4O O Spus jeyl Jeq
9Y1 3N ‘Spuny 353yl UlYLIM 8SEBIIUI %G € S| 343 "SIUE[Bq punj Wwoly
S1 11 SS9]UN 4N220 J0U Op saJnypuadxa pauueld 9'1 ‘paniadal Ajsnoiraid
usaq aARY SINUIA3J BY] [[Iun ASuow puadxa 10U op pue asodund
aiy1ads e yum paiessd swelSosd spise 19s a4e swelsold Aleuorla4osig

00-Z0m
go-FEm
Q0o-9c @
0o-Le®
0097 m
00-L7 =

00-gTm
00-0Zm
00-TEE
00-g€ =

%00°0L %00°0S %0008 %00°0T %00°0T- %0008~ %00°0S- %00°0L

suoi3esiqo

%00°0L %0005 %000S %000T %000T- %0008~ %0005~ %00°0L

swelgoud Aleuoiiaiasig




6TAd - 8TAd LTA STAd
0

000'0S

000'00T

000'0ST

Ceeemes e e 000'00Z

000052

A e e e S R, PR S R s e e ey OO0 DDE

G mE RN e eEe SE e e s . e 0 [0 0 ) 011
suoyIBIad SpIPMO] SUCIINGLIZUCD

(2o# pun4) seag ulp|ing

‘suoljesado AIBSS33U puny 01 S$4E||OP PAAES SUlzZ]|IIN pung [elsU3D

© Y1 ul Suiynsal saunypuadxa Jo S3LISS B Ul 1593e| 343 S 000°0LS 30
: J9jsuesy pauueld s JeaA syl saUnypuadxs [BNUUE S SPIIIXI 1B}
awooul jo Ajua|d AqQ 19510 S| 95B9.0Ul SU INq ‘188pNg pasodoud

ay1 .40} aseatoul adie| e sey TE-TQ WeiSold “uawdolaaaq
Ajunwiwo?) “JeaA swes syl ul pun4 [e1ausn ayl ulyim juads pue
PSAI9J24 3 01 SSNUSASJ [BUOINPPE Ul 3 NS3aJ ueyl Jayied 123png
pauuejd 9y jo 1ied se anuaaad 8yl azjin Ajjnyasodind 03 1epJo

Ul ZO# pun4 pue pund [eJausD syl usamiaq H|ds aiam ssnuaAnal
‘OpeuJO] 7Z-9 Yl 0} SNp SW0IU| PISEIIIU] PAAISIDM wawnedaq
Suipjing ay1 pue paje|dwaluod sem juawdojansp [elIsnpul sy

SUOPIad0) 15155y Saa4 HUldad bulpjing Burwodu]

‘9476 18 188pNng 2yl ulyum sasuadxa ||e

10 Ajuolew ay3 sswo2aq [suuosiad ‘suoiiesado ulyum papnjoul saunupuadxa 253yl oYU “128png |euoniesado ayl Jo 760 eSSS 104 3[qisuodsal
8.Je sIalsuell Wl aul| 8sayL “JeaA |easy Sy} Ulyum spuny Surpoddns yum paseyaand Ajduwis aue yoiym ‘sasuadxe 950Ul SNSISA puny o} sieah
3|diynw Suninbaa sway jeldes Joj Aed 03 siajsuel] [enuue 28| 3pnjoul 00-TZ PUe ‘00-TS ‘T¥-T0 ‘TZ-T0 ‘TT-T0 swedgoid ulyum saunypuadxy

‘sspeasp J0j AuD [e0] Ag Ajajelidoadde

papuny uaaq sey 4YIAll 3]1ym ‘BunoA Ajaaizelas Sulsq uoisuad 321104 3yl 0} painqLije Aja8.e| st @ouasayip syl -sesAojdwa ayl 10 JapulewWal

31 .0} paplrodd 51500 8yl S9[NOP UOISU3d 821|0d Byl JO 9|5 [[elaA0 Y] ‘3)qesedWod 8. s3seAIIUl 9SBYL BIYM [|3M Se Sulpuny s JeaA 1se] wodl
9582U0UI %G B S1USsadal YIIym ‘€7 0TS paseauoul weaSoud siy3 1oj sasusdxe syl ‘00-9T weagoud wouy papuadxs pue 9T# pund uilyim papuny
9B Y2IYM ‘SUOIINGLIU0D ALINISS [BI20S 1§ YN 2AI393) Sa2A0[dWS SWil}-[|n} BY3 JO J3puletal ay] ‘asuadxa pa1eSpnq s,1e2aA 1se[ J9A0 5E310UI
%S ¥ B S YoIym ‘g/9‘0ESS JO 8suadxa uolsuad 321]0d B s3pnpoul ainypuadxs syl “198pnq |e101 5 Juawpiedap ayj JO %18 siussaidal 88EVYSLTS
10 ainyipuadxa [e303 3y} ‘Quswpiedaq 301[0d SY3 UIYHAN “Buljjelsjaam 1ad shep 7 /Aep Jad sinoy 4z 419y3 03 enp |euosiad 01 paje|a. sasuadxa Jo
uoruod JaySiy uaas ue sey Juswuedaq 2d1[0d 2yl "1BIpng [euoilelado 6TAL Y1 UlYHM Inddo o1 Umwccm_n_ sainypuadxa [|e JO %31 104 a|qisuodsal
aJe 888‘090°ES JO suoiiesado ulypm saunjpuadxe pajejal-jauuosiad [e101 8yl "1e3A 3yl InoysSnoJyl suoiduny jedipiunw 1no Auied 03 uodn

paija. aie oym seakojdwg swil-Hed Og pue seahojdwy awil-||ng LT 3y} Surjesuadwod YIIM palenosse s1s0d 3yl Jo 1sisuod Ajuewrid suoneladg

SUOIIPJ3a0) UIHM 3515dad 51500 [aUU0siad




"1qap paie|aJ4-opeulo} 3yi Joj anp 3ulaq s1uawAed o3 Joud assedw 198png s) AWOIISA0 03 Sioul]] 4O 31B1S 3yl MOj|e O pue ‘asuodsal Wiols

10 1502 3y} 40} Aed 01 ALUNWIWOI 413US 31104 BJISIP S pieOY 3Y1 JO UoIOUNY € S| JUWINIISUl 3g3p SullsiXe Ayl 34njoniisal 01 pieog 28e|1/ 9yl 40
LOUS 3yl "199p syl piedal AuNWWoD ay3 ulyim 3UOAJaAR® 2uNsu3 01 Pazijiin a4am doeghed 3yl ul saseatoul palenpels ‘sswioy di3yl 01 uinial o}
SIUSPIS2] 40} SBL H SWI} PIPUSIX3 3y} 01 3N "6Z0T [1IUN MOU WOL4 SIseq [enuue ue uo pied aq 03 sy43|) Auno) [jIM pue-Aunod Apunio ayz jo
S921340 9Y} 1B PapI0Dal USaq SBY PUB SPUO( BIA PSOUBUL SBM JUNOWE [B303 SIYL ‘uojjjiw €'9% - 2o1d e e swed dnuesjd Opeuo] 7Z-9 s, A1 [eod

U0II504 1GaQ Wia1-buoT §,3BD]IA

's103f0J4d paie|a.-|euded o4 indd0 01
pauSisap sainipuadxa |B101 9Y3 JO €/T Jepun 1sn[ st iy ‘suoliesi|qo 1gsp wial-Hoys Sunsixa %1S'S

104 3pIse 195 SUISQ YE0ELYS UL HNSaJ [|im ‘MOjaq [1e39p J93eald uf passnasip ‘siuswiAed 1930 _omwumw_“”wo

‘||am se 303[04d 1uswade|day UOIFLIS I 13[RO BY3 JO UOLINIISUOD pue
Susauius 239[dwod 01 000‘SK9S Ag Auno) Apunio Ag paJaisiulwpe 8uiaq uels | [e101
s,28e||I/\ @Y} @se810ul 0} 8np sl 030Q “|idYy Ul JUeID (weaSoud Juswadueyul uoileodsued)
sioul||l) d31| ue pspieme si A1) [B0D Jayiaym uodn juspuadap Ajjedisesp a8ueyd sunowe %GTTE
asay1 ‘sanjpuadxa 1o3fcad Suiwoadn ay3 Joj PaZIIIN 34 ||BYS SIE(JOP 1eym Sujurejdxs owasw ‘sraysuel]
ajeledas e Jo 103lgns ay) s1 1o9fodd syl ‘senUIASI 104 pI3U [B10] pUB sjuswaldinbal 3uryolew
10 Ajxajdwod ay1 03 sng "00Z‘TTS S! uollod SIy1 .0} UOIINGLIZUOD [B10} 5,93¢e||IA @Y1
‘S1URID) 20URISISSY 9] 0IDA 4O 000°0¥ES Buiuies pue Ajunod Apunug yum Supjiom 0} ang
*JeaA Jepua|ed sy} jo pusd ay1 o1 toud |[nj ul pred pue ps13|dwiod 3G 01 S guaauiSug || sseyd
“10afoid Wawase|day UOIIRIS HIT J3[B0D) 3Y] PUE UOIINJISU0ISY Aempeolg S 34l JO || 85.Yd . Suipund 00-8€ weiSoid
Suipiesas yiom Suruiewal 9y a4e 198png §TAd 3y1 Ul spsfoid palejal-1uels adie] omy ayl

-syoaload [epded Jeah-i3nw 218]dwod 0} spuny Jue.s €/7 Ajdeau yum papuny st ‘193png |yl

10 saunjipuadxa pauue|d 15931e] PAIY3 341 S1 Yalym ‘wesgouad siyl -syuswanosdwl peod 1oy sainypuadxa |enuue sy} pue ‘s1oafold a8ie| ‘syuswhed
juswdinba pue [31YaA [ENUUE 3Y1 1B P3pN|oUl 3¢ 03 S3NUIIU0D 1BYM ‘syuswianold Wl 9JN10NI1SeIUl AJBSS303U 95yl > ew 01 19do[aARp UMD
91 198 01 J9PJO U] SSAIIUIIUI DIWIOU0I3 P3|[03U0D Aj[EI0] 4O UOIIBZI|IIN 3} se1e[dWa31u0d 38e||IA SY3 SE SNJ04 [BUOILPPE UE SAII3 JOU ||IM Pue
Jn220 10U pIp SIYL "3198pnqg [exded ayl uiyum 1o3foid panosdde Ajsnoinaad s,AlD [2OD papN|oul sloul|]] 4O 18]S Y3 95ED Ul papnjoul sem asuadxs
Syl ‘0304 13 LOQ| Usami}aq 30uelsisse quiof Jo uojjjiw 9°gS Alzeau oy panoidde AjjewiduQ wawdoaadp (D71 2241 Ajjawuoy) plalgysiH ayi 1e
UOI19NJ1SUOT 1B [BLIISNPUI [EUOINPPE 10} 3in1ipuadxs pauue|d Aue JO UoljeufwI[S 34} 01 3np Suipuny ui asea.09p dieys e papiroid 00-8€ weJ3odd

Sainypuadxg [031dD) 6TA

@




3Je spuoq ay1 [1un
000°56.S Aj@1ewixoidde
Jo swAed jenuue s3 18 {074 Aq yoedusn ayy sussa| uondiwaxe ay3) uoRdiexs PRALSIWOY SY3 INOYIA 5} S5EUL SUE 4
10 s|ana] JuswAed puog
ay1 [1aun sdais adle|

2J0W OM] YUM S3SE3UDUI 699 s w TOERT $ 6102 959610 00S'S6L Z6EL90 OFE'THO'STT
SIYl -Jauwwns Suiwoadn 99'99 S ﬁ £5°LCT S 10T LE66T'0 0ST'Ess SELLY'O PrESLE"STT
SIy3 pR3193|j0d 2q ”_ Joud se Swes 2102 - 005'96¢ ; vLO'89TETT
. 01 Ans| xe3 Apadoud /10T j £5'09 $ arez 7978T°C 005'00¢ erLLTo 808'Y6T'EOT
3U3 Ul P3| SI 00S'967$ SRRSO U] At ST0C 868%8T  SEVE0D
-00S'00€S PuE 86841 O pIRdWo) , 350U (24 2RO JA} M Ul WA puog 2164 AAR1 AV3
JSERIU] PERWSY  PEdURUYRY paRwRS] pajEwRs3

10 syuawAed omy 1541}
241 panyiwal sey A1D
|eoD ‘@1ep 0| ,1uswAhed
puog paaueuyay,,
P3[H1US UWIN[OD PAIYL 3y} ; ‘
ui papinoad st JuswAedal un:m.a._mm_tuuh&,unun_t:om e e
puog [enuue [B101 Y|

“1qap Buisixa ay3 Jo JuswAhedal
3yl 1USWEne 01 SWEaJ1S INUSASI AIIRUIY e Aue EACIEVEY:

| 0T | Te0e | 020t H 610T | 8102 | £102 | =114 | SI0T Jouues pieog aejiA ay1 4 10eduw pa1adxe ay3 s mo[ag
"S9]1A3]| XB1 PAINPaJ Ul }NsaJ P[NOoM UoingLiuod

005'96¢ L xe1 Auadoad pajnpayas ay3 soe|dal 0] S3IUNOS 2NUSIAII

y 000'00% anjeulsye SUMNIaS "000‘86LS JO wawAedal pajnpayds Ay}

& 01 anp 6T0Z A %T € 01 spiemdn aseatoul [[Im 1gsp 3YyL eah

. P 4 ooo'o0e [easiy 3sed s1y1 AAB] [ENUUR [2101 341 SO %9T pajussaidal 1qap
6207 un y syl "saxe} Apadoud suniny 1suiese papiodal us=q sey 1qep
e U.wiH:HH.ws.‘.\.w, 000'008 SIY} ‘Spuoq SY1 |25 0113pJO U] "1931SesIp [ednjeu sty Ag pasned
00086 lleyuioys uoljiw £'9S @Y1 Snjd 03 papiroid aq [[eys sioul]]
000'000°T 10 2)e35 YT WO} UoIINGLIIU0D OU 3A3I|3q 01 3|qeuosesl

s ‘pjayy8urds ul assedwll panuiluod syl jo W81 u|
a[npayos

H-.UE>MQU uo wﬁuh  opeulo ‘91Bp 01 PIAIRJa] U23q aAeY salUowW ou ‘Buipuny

1 d _u m e " d H- L apinoid o1 uodn psijal st 31e1S Yl ‘Bulpuny [BI9P34 104

PIOYsaJyl Winwiuiw 3yl 193W JOU pIp OPeUIO] 7Z-9 9y} 3dUlS




000861
057’664
005°s6L
000°T6L
0S7'261
§55°0FC
00LTFE
SI6'EVE
08T vire
SET'GET
g6Tove
(s8T'9}
(sze'197)
(zer'652)
(88€'TLE) $

ERTETETT g

anss| 6007 J9Wiod  sAlejnWIND

00086/ 0Se'79¢ 0S/4'SEv TE M 620T

057664 0S/2'€9¢ 00S'SEY 0E M 8707

00S'€6L 0SZ'6SE 0ST'vEY 6T M 120¢

00016 000'65€ 000TEY 8¢ M 970t

0s?'L6L 0SZ'€9t 000'%7EY T M ST0T

S#7'955 000'264 0sL'19¢ 06Z'SER 9z M 20T

05S°€SS 0SZ'S6L 00S'65€E 057'SEY sz M €70C

SEEYSS 0ST'L6L 0S/'19¢€ 005'SEY ¥z M 20T

| 0Z8'Ess 00086/ 00S'€9€ 00S'vEY £ M TZ0C

STO'ZSS 0sT'eel 00S6SE 0S2'7sy e M 070t

£0€'SSS 00S's6L 000°09¢€ 00S'SEY Tz M 6107
8EV'6SS | osz'ess osLoets 00 oosTey Ot M BI0E

GZ8’LSS 005'96¢ 005962 6T Ad L1102

7€665S 005°00€ 00S'00€ 8T M 910z

62955 906'¥8T S 906 78T S LT M ST0T

€T6955 9T Ad 10T

#68'955 ST M £T0T

589585 ¥T A4 10T
55955 S S e TT0C |
[pasi4 3ebpng p3j Anag Xl

opeuJo] §T0¢ Jay T /M WI03S 5002
a[npayos JuswAed 1gag wia-Suo]

‘198png TEA4 Y1 Woly 3wod 01 JuswAed pa|npayds [euly si ySnoly1 198png TTA 9yl ul spaemdn mous usyj pue jJuawAedau
109p S B34 1X3U Ul LINISJ [[IM JUNOWE P3|NPayds AjJswI0) 8y "1gsp puoq 3y 4o Aed o1 syuswiAed Ja84e] Supjew usaq pey 23|I\ 3yl ‘spuog
1912MULIOJS SulsIXa ay1 Suloueul-3. pue AIaA0Jal opeulol Jo) [ended [euoryppe Sujuies 03 10K "193( OpBUJO] 3] SPIB/MOL juswAhed TzAd 40

0ZA4 3Y3 J2ylle @ew 03 pazl|ian 3q Ued Yyaiym ‘(vaH4) Axdoyiny AemysiH |eJeped ul 000Z6S Pa1BWIISS UB 103[|02 01 3Nnp si 33e|iA 3yl ‘Alpuatind
*spa9204d 1215BSIp (B9} PUIYaq JuawAed Joy 3uj| ul [|e4 03 p3dp3|d UIaq pey SINUIAI SAIJEUISYE 49410 AuEW ‘spuog SeNUIAY SAl1eUISY
ay3 ||2s 03 JapJo u] ‘syuawAed [enuue asayl Supjell JO SUBSW JBYI0 PUly 0 SINUSASS SAEUISYE JSUI0 Ajauapt 01 Supjiom aq ||eys pJeog Syl

(,JeaA aseg QL patedwo) 958310U], - UWN[OI YIXIS BYL Ul USIS se) GTOZ 40 Ans| 3yl 01 patedwod
anjeA 19y4ewW 10 000°00TS 43d ¢0'E6TS 10 9sea.oul ue SUISq SSBIIDUL [BULY B3 Ul 3NS3J [|IM YaIym ‘sda1s Je[IWIS 210W OM} dJe 243yl ‘JuswAed
pa1a8pnq JUS.LINI Y1 YIIM 3SB310UI J0U S30P SIY1 2y “Anadoud s,3U0 UO aN[eA ISHIBW JO 000°00TS 4od 093 Aje1ewixoidde jo sseaioul

ue uo passed Ang| s eah 1sed siyL ‘SuLIN[od oM} 3se| 3yl Ul Xoq usa.8 ay1 UlyHIM umoys si saxe} Apadoud pasestoul 353yl JO 193448 Sy "padiad



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees:

FROM: Maithew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: March 14, 2018
. RE: PURCHASE OF PW CATERPILILAR BACKHOE

Following a Committee Recommendation, the Village Board provided a not-to-exceed amount to
Darrell Olson to acquire the planned purchase of a backhoe after the crews decided upon the
correct unit to purchase. The approved amount of $116,000 was considering the purchase and
trade-in of an existing unit in order to receive the new piece of equipment.

Since that time, the department has utilized the Village’s auction site and prefers to sell the
existing piece of equipment rather than simply providing it to the dealer as trade-in. It is
expected the Village shall receive the best value in this manner. In the meantime, staff has
selected the Caterpillar model, which shall be provided at $129,650. It is expected the existing
backhoe shall return approximately $25,000 resulting in the equipment costing $104,650 instead
of the previously approved expenditure of $116,000.

Attached is the minutes from the December 13, 2017 meeting and the planned purchase for the
Caterpillar backhoe. This purchase is split 50/50 between the General Fund and Utilities and
shall be purchased across both FY18 & FY19 budgets.

Recommendation:

Amend the allotment for the PW Backhoe purchase and allow its purchase not-to-exceed
$130,000.

Mfritz\interdepartmental\PW\Cat Backhoe Purchase Recommendation, 2018




Coal City Village Board Meeting
December 13, 2017
Page Three

and final payment for the project and approved by the Village engineers, R. Bradley
moved to approve the last payment to D Construction for the water treatment plant
modernization in the amount of $22,184, second by Greggain. Rol! cali-Ayes; Nelson,
Bradley, Greggain, Wren, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Motion carried.

A request to proceed with the necessary engineering services of Chamlin
Engineering for the removal of the water tower was presented. Mr. Fritz stated that due
to the location of the water tower next to the Village Hall and Police Station, it wili have
to be removed professionally through the bid process. Chamlin has submitted an
estimate for the project of not-to-exceed $5,000 for the pre-bid and bid work with $2,500
to oversee the removal of the tower itself. Greggain moved to approve Chamlin
Engineering to provide the necessary engineering services to remove the water tower at
Village Hall, second by R. Bradley. Roll call-Ayes; Nelson, Bradley, Greggain, Wren,
Bradley, and Beach. Nays; none. Motion carried.

Arequest to proceed from Chamlin Engineering for the south watermain extension
buildout design was submitted. Mr. Fritz explained that the professional engineering
services for this project would not exceed $4,500. The project is necessary for new and
future development on the south end of the Village near Reed Road. R. Bradiey moved
to approve the Chamlin Engineering request 1o proceed with the south watermain
infrastructure buildout engineering services not-to-exceed $4,500, second by Greggain.
Roll call-Ayes; Nelson, Bradley, Greggain, Wren, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Motion
carried. :

Mr. Fritz announced that the purchase of a backhoe for the maintenance
department was discussed at the water and sewer committee meeting held just prior to
tonight's meetings. That commitiee is making the recommendation that the new
equipment be purchased from the suppliers suggested by Darrell Olson, public works
director, of John Deere, JCB or Caterpillar. Projected delivery is April/May 2018 and will
be paid between two fiscal years and the total not to exceed $116,000. R. Bradley moved
to approve the request to purchase a new backhoe for the Public Works Department for
a price not to exceed $116,000, second by Beach. Roll call-Ayes; Nelson, Bradley,
Greggain, Wren, Bradley and Beach. Nays; hone, Motion carried.




Quote 115355-01

November 8, 2017

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
515 S BROADWAY
COAL CITY

Hiinois

60416

Attention: DARRELL OLSON ‘

Dear Darrell,

We would like to thank you for your interest in our company and our products, and are pleased to quote the following '
for your consideration.

CATERPILLAR MODEL: 430F2 IT HRC BACKHOE LOADER

STOCK NUMBER: TBO SERIAL NUMBER: TBO YEAR: 2018

We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quotation is valid for 30 days,
after which time we reserve the right to re-quote. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. In
closing, we do greatly appreciate this opportunity to earn your business. We are confident that our products,
backed by our unparalleled product support after the sale, will exceed your expectations.

Sincerely,

Derek EUer

Derek Eller
Machine Sales Representative

Page 1 of 4




Patten Industries : Quote 115355-01

CATERPILLAR MODEL: 430F2 IT HRC BACKHOE LOADER
STANDARD EQUIPMENT

BOOMS, STICKS AND LINKAGES -15' Center pivot excavator style -backhoe -Pilot operated joystick hydrautic -
controls with pattern changer valve -Pilot operated stabilizer controls -Boom transport lock -Swing transport tock -
Street pads stabilizer shoes -Anti-drift hydraulics -(Boom, Stick and E-Stick) -Cat Cushion Swing{tm) system -Bucket
level indicator -Lift cylinder brace -Return-to-dig (auto bucket positioner) -Seli-leveling loader with single lever -control
-Transmission neutralizer switch -Singte Tilt Loader

POWERTRAIN -Cat C4.4, 88kW (Net 108 HP/81kW) -Direct Injection Turbo Charged Engine, -with ACERT
technology. -US EPA Tierd Final Emissions Compliant -with Selective Catalytic Reduction{SCR) -Waler separator
with service indicator -Thermal starting aid system -Eco mode -A dry-type axial seal air cleaner with -integral
Precleaner, automatic dust -ejection system and filter condition -indicator -Hydraulically boosted multi-plate wet -disk
brake with dual pedals and interlock -Differential lock -Drive-line parking brake -High Ambient Cooling Package -
Torque converter -Transmission--four speed synchro mesh -with power shuttle and neutral safety -switch -Spin-on
fuel, engine oit and transmission -oil filters -Outboard planetary rear axles -Open Circuit Breather

HYDRAULICS -Load sensing, variable flow system -with 43 GPM axial piston pump -6 micron hydraulic filter -O-ring
face seal hydraulic fittings -Caterpillar XT-3 hose -Hydraulic oil cooler -Pilot control shutoff switch -PPPC, Flow-
sharing hydraulic valves -Hydraulic suction strainer

ELECTRICAL -12 volt electrical start -150 ampere alternator -Horn and Backup Alarm -Hazard flashers/turn sighals -
Halogen head lights (4) -Halogen rear flood lights (4) -Stop and tail lights -Audible system fault alarm -Key start/stop
system -880 CCA maintenance free battery -Battery disconnect switch -Externalfinternal power receptacles (12v) -

~ Diagnostic ports for engine and machine -Electronic Control Modules -Remote jump start connector

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Lighted gauge group -Interior rearview mirror -Rear fenders -ROPS canopy -2-inch
retractable seat belt -Tilt steering column -Steering knob -Hand and foot throttle -Automatic Engine Speed Cantrol -
One Touch Low ldie -Floor mat and Coat Strap -Lockable storage area -Air suspension seat

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT -Hydrostatic power steering -Standard Storage Box -Transport tie-downs -Ground
line fill fuel tank with 44 -gallon capacity -Ground line fill diesel exhaust fluid -tank with & gallon capacity -Rubber
impact strips on radiator guards -Bumper -CD-ROM Parts Manua! -Backhoe Safety Manual -Operations and
Maintenance Manual -Lockable hood -Tire Valve Stem Protection -Long Life Coolant -30C {-20F) -Padlocks (3oniT)

Page 2 of 4




Patten Industries

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS

Description

430F2 BHL IT, TIER 4, HRC

BUCKET, HOE, (NONE)

BELT, SEAT, 2" SUSPENSION
BEACON, MAGNETIC MOUNT
PLATE GROUP - BOOM WEAR
TIRES, 12.5 80-18/21L-24, F$
COUNTERWEIGHT, 1015 LBS

RIDE CONTROL

LINES, COMBINED AUX, E-STICK
COLD WEATHER PACKAGE, 120V HRC
INSTRUCTIONS, ANSI

SEAT, DELUXE FABRIC
HYDRAULICS, MP, 6FCN/8BNK, IT
PT, 4WD, AUTOSHIFT

CAB, DELUXE

AIR CONDITIONER, T4

STICK, EXTENDABLE, 16FT
ENGINE, 86KW, C4.4 ACERT, TAF
WORKLIGHTS (8) HALOGEN LAMPS
RADIO, FM BLUETOOTH
STABILIZER PADS, FLIP-OVER
PACK, DOMESTIC TRUCK

LANE 3 ORDER

SERIALIZED TECHNICAL MEDIA KIT
PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR, PL641]
SHIPPING/STORAGE PROTECTION
RUST PREVENTATIVE APPLICATOR
BUCKET-MP, 1.3 CYD, IT

CUTTING EDGE, TWO PIECE
CARRIAGE, FORK ,
FORK TINE, 2" X 5" X 48" (SET OF TWO)

WAIN ROY XLS SWINGER COUPLER INSTALLED

WAIN ROY 24" XLS BUCKET

BUCKET-MP, 1.3 CYD 48" FORKS

XLS SWINGER COUPLER

Quote 115355-01

Reference No

450-8454
175-7877
208-1747
211-4292
270-3204
282-3856
337-9686
398-2681
398-2855
398-2882
430-9944
433-4806
450-8533
450-8616
450-8683
450-87156
450-8732
450-8761
481-6734
540-2298
9R-6007
0P-0210
0P-8003
421-8826
447-0049
461-6839
462-1033
216-8810
9R-5321
6W-8832
195-6935
1022366
102344324

WAIN ROY 24" XLS BUCKET

Page 3 of 4




A Message

From the Chief of Police......

In 2017, the hard working men and women of the Coal City Police
Department conducted themselves admirably exemplifying true
professionalism. Once again the CCPD was able to produce statistics
in line with departments having many more officers. This can only be
attributed to a strong work ethic and sense of duty. The police
department employs officers who continue to better themselves
through strategic cross-training. This coupled with the experience of
the PD staff in combination with progressive law enforcement
strategies make the officers highly effective and efficient. This level of
service has been met with compliments and true appreciation from the
community while registering almost non-existent citizen complaints.

The department to include all employees, represent several different
organizations at the local, county, state and federal level. This
cooperation allows excellent communication and provides Coal City
with a staff that is well versed in all levels of law enforcement. The
CCPD has been tasked with doing more with less by thinking outside
of the box while being fiscally responsible and maintaining a high level
of efficiency and effectiveness. | as Chief believe that we have
accomplished this mission once again by working together with the
Mayor, Village Trustees and most of all by maintaining a connection
with the citizens of the community we serve. This shows the
commitment of all involved to provide a safe living and working
environment for the citizens and those who visit our great community.



This year | will be placing all of the statistics collected for the
department in a hard copy to be kept at the village hall for reference.
The same information will also be available at the following link so it
can be accessed at any time by village officials. Please feel free to
ask any questions you may have at any time. At the first March
meeting | will also be presenting a shorter and more pointed
document for the board. The link for the statistics is as follows.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/wevi86onbxb5fzm/AADPVWHQk8jgvrokOady 3H6
a?dl=0

QQ \ + " 4ol

Thomas J. Best
Chief of Police




Coal City Police Department
Weekly Summary of Activities
Thursday 02-15-18 — Wednesday 02-21-18

During this period, there were 55 calls for service, 08 verbal warnings and 0 assist Grundy
County Sheriff’s Dept.

Significant Incidents

02-17-18 at 7:30 PM, Police responded to a S. Mazon St. for a domestic disturbance call. The
complainant stated she was involved in a verbal ai‘gument with her adult intoxicated son. Police
observed both the complainant’s husband and son were intoxicated. All parties agreed to
separate for the night and said there would be no more problems.

02-20-18 at 7:44 PM, police responded to a S. Marguerite St. residence for a verbal domestic
disturbance call. The complainant stated she was involved in an argument with her fiancé and
wanted to leave the residence with their two children and he would not let her leave. Police were
able to resolve this incident when the male subject allowed the female and children to eave.

Arrest Incidents
Expired Registration ‘ 3
Public Intoxication 2
Possession of Firearm — No F.0.1.D. 1
Possession of Ammo — No F.O.LD. 1
Curfew Violation 1
Possession of Tobacco by a Minor 1
Possession of Alcohol by a Minor 1
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia ' 2
Possession of Cannabis <10 grs. 1
Suspended D.L. | 1
Operating an Uninsured Motor Vehicle 1
Operating a Hand Held Device while Driving 1

Disobeying a Traffic Control Devise 1




TLZT 66S ¢L9 |e1ol

S9 | 9¢ 6¢ 1esnys

yoeoy

a2119nbed

Pleliisiing

Asjug

yioy

6T - 89 el BYse)

L1T T4 6 UeION

<lLT TET v ue3oT

6ST 6¥ 01T sauor

Lét | 601 81T oyuwj

9¢T 9 9 wiastey

CLT 86 L uojjid

1N 6¢ [4) HIED
s|jeyol| -93Qg| ‘'AON 10| wdag) t8ny Aingt aunp|l  Aen|  pudy yaaein ge4 uef

siied 1e10l




€19 (374 ¥9c jelol

134 6¢ 24 Hesnys

yoeoy

auonbed

- PlRyienng

Aa|ug

yioy

LE 1T 9¢- Ueiowy

157 61 [ uegoT

8s €e T4 oyse)

S8 174 19 sauofr

86 99 (4% oy

L 1€ 1474 wiasieH

137 S¢ 8T uoljig

9¢ TC S (D
s|e10] 3 "AON 120 1dag ‘Bny Aing aunr Aey pudy!  yosen go4 uer

1oday e Suinnbay sjied 810¢




8ri

ove <6l 210l

e 0T 14" uesnys

yseoy

anenbed

pi=ianng

’ As|ug

Yoy

(34 vC 6T Jaysey

0z q QT UBIOIN

1€ I 61 uego

€9 L1 9t SQuor

8L LE ir joyuwij

1’44 oT 8¢ WIosieH

LE 81 6T uojjia

1)) 6 T MED
s|e10L *39(] "AON ‘190 1dag ‘3ny Anf aunf Aein jdy | yauep go4 uef

s{|ed payoiedsia 8T0T




114

[4)

elo),

1esnys

yaeoy

anenbed

pleIaNng

Asjug

Y1o0y|.

Jaysey

o

sauor

UeJon

uedoi

joyuwi

wlasiey

NN O

uojiid

|| <N

wiMiddjd| M

MED

s|eyo]

"23(

‘AON

PO

"1dag

‘Bny

Ajnr

aung

Aen

[dy

y2Je N

Qa4

uer

sayse.) oyjed




18

vE

Ly

jejoL

1esnys

yoeoy

ananbed

playanng

As|lig

Yioy

1ayse)|

UBJION

ueso

11

LT

sauor

€l

51

joyui

wiesieH

uojid

AEID

sje101

‘39

"AON

0

"1dss

.m:<

Anr

ounr

Aen

[udy

yaden

44

uef

suoney) el




[44

€1

[e3ol

Hednys

yoeoy

ananbey

plaienng

As|ug

Yiod

1aysey

—

sauor

UBION

ueson

Jo4w

WiasJeH

TN AN N

Nl ed i N

uo[|id

HED

s|ejo)

23Q

"AON

PO

dag

‘Bnyy

Alng

aunr

Aejn]

- jidy

yoJep

g=d

uer

sagiey) jeniwn)




jelol

11esnys

yoeoy

211onbey

Pl2li4=ang

As|ug

U30Y

1aysey

UBION

uedon

sauof

oy

wiesieH

uojiid

e

sjeloL

9

"AON

10

"3d9s

Bny

Apnt

aunr

Aelnl

|1ady

YaJe

ged

uer

Nn'a




o1

elo],

1Jegnys

yoeoy

olenbey

pley=1Ing

As|ug

Uicy

~

UeIoN

ueso

1aysey|

Sauof

joyuwi

NN sr

e =T

wiasieH

uojiid

JED

s|ejo}

293

"AON

10

"1das

‘Bny

ANy aunf

AN

udy

yolemw

g=4d

uer

s1I9Pll-d



SOt

8¢

L9

elol

1e3nys

yoeoy

o1enbed

plau4e1INg

As|ug

y10Y

Jaysey

o~

UBIOA]

uedo’

147

sauof

[47

Y4

Joyuj

WilesieH

uojlid

e

s|ejoL

23

"AON

PO

"1das

‘3ny

aly

aunr

A

[4dy

yaJen

qod

uer

sBUjUIBMN |ROION




AFTER 28 YE

‘ARS OF SERVICE

AND D

DICATION

=

GRUNDY COUNTY HIGHWAY ENGINEER

CRAIG CASSEM

HAS CHOSEN A NEW ROAD

PLEASE JOIN US IN BIDDING
HIM FAREWELL

MARCH 16, 2018 ~ 1-4 PM
HIGHWAY DEPT.

HOPE TO SEE YOU THERE!




